
Certified Florida Appraiser 

Admission and Certifications 

Committee Meeting 

Agenda and Meeting Materials 

June 8, 2022 



Notice of Meeting/Workshop Hearing 
 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
Property Tax Oversight Program 
The Department of Revenue announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. 
DATE AND TIME: June 8, 2022, 2:00 pm EDT 
PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.  
The meeting will be conducted using communications media technology, specifically a telephone 
conference call. Persons interested in attending by phone may do so by calling 1-888-585-9008 and 
entering the attendee access code 617-774-676. The public point of access to the meeting is 2450 
Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
The Department will present applications for the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified Florida Evaluator 
and Certified Cadastralist of Florida designations. Please refer to the Certified Florida Appraiser 
Admissions and Certifications Committee meeting agenda and materials on the Department’s website at 
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx before attending the meeting. 
A copy of the meeting agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight 
program, Department of Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. Parties may also submit written materials they intend to offer during 
the meeting to Kelly McLane. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours 
before the workshop/meeting by contacting Kelly McLane at 850-941-6024 or 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency 
using the Florida Relay Service, 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (voice). 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued. 
For more information, you may contact: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight program, Department of 
Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com.  
 

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/department.asp?id=12
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/organization.asp?id=36
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx
mailto:%20kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com


CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER  
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

 
MEETING  

 
Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight  

June 8, 2022 2:00 p.m., EDT* 
 

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

1-888-585-9008  
Phone Conference Room ID 617-774-676 

 
 
Committee Members:  
Rene Lewis, Chair, Program Director, Property Tax Oversight, Florida Department of Revenue 
Leigh Barfield, C.F.A., President, Property Appraisers’ Association of Florida 
Akin Akinyemi, C.F.A., President, Florida Association of Property Appraisers  
Carey Baker, C.F.A. 
Mitch Burke, C.F.A.  
Tracy Drake, C.F.A. 
Raymond McIntyre, C.F.A. 
Rebecca Morris-Haid, C.F.A. 
Tim Parker, C.F.A. 
Dena Pittman, C.F.A. 

AGENDA 
 

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes) 
    
Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes) 
   
March 30, 2022 meeting minutes review and approval: Chair/Committee Members (5 
minutes) 
   
Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members (30 minutes) 
Discussion of applicants’ credentials 
 
Public comment on applicants’ credentials (3 minutes each) 
 
Vote to recommend the applicant list: Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 
 
Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes)  
 
 
*This is a public meeting. Anyone wishing to participate should call in to (888) 585-9008 and 
supply the conference room number, 617 774 676. The public point of access to the meeting is  
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
 
Members of the public also may send written comments pertaining to the material being presented 
via email. To ask a question or submit a written comment, send an email to 
PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com. In the subject line of your email, please use “June 8, 2022 
Committee Meeting.” We will monitor this mailbox during the meeting and read all comments aloud. 
The court reporter will enter the comments into the transcript. 

mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


1

  
  
  

 1                FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
  

 2                PROPERTY TAX OVERSIGHT PROGRAM
  

 3
  

 4                 CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER
  

 5           ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE
  

 6
  

 7                        PUBLIC MEETING
  

 8                  (Via Telephone Conference)
  

 9
  

10        DATE:     March 30, 2022
  

11        TIME:     2:00 p.m. - 2:10 p.m.
  

12        PLACE:    2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard
                  Building 2, Room 1220

13                  Tallahassee, Florida  32399
  

14
  

15
  

16
  

17
  

18
  

19
  

20
  

21
  

22
  

23                         Reported by:
  

24                       Deborah Alff, RPR
  

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



2

  
 1                          ATTENDANCE
  

 2   COMMITTEE MEMBERS:
  

 3        Rene Lewis (Chair), Deputy Program Director
  

 4        Leigh Barfield, C.F.A.
  

 5        Akin Akinyemi, C.F.A.
  

 6        Mitch Burke, C.F.A.
  

 7        Tracy Drake, C.F.A.
  

 8        Raymond McIntyre, C.F.A.
  

 9        Rebecca Morris-Haid, C.F.A.
  

10        Tim Parker, C.F.A.
  

11
  

12   DEPARTMENT COUNSEL AND STAFF:
  

13        Mark Hamilton, General Counsel
  

14        Meghan Miller, Interdepartmental Projects Administrator
  

15        Kelly McLane, Interdepartmental Projects Administrator
  

16        Jenna Harper, Compliance Assistance Process Manager
  

17
  

18
  

19
  

20
  

21
  

22
  

23
  

24
  

25

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



3

  
 1                    P R O C E E D I N G S
  

 2             MS. LEWIS:  Good afternoon, everyone.  It's
  

 3        two o'clock so we'll go ahead and get started.
  

 4        Welcome to the Certified Florida Appraiser
  

 5        Admissions and Certifications Committee.  My name
  

 6        is Rene Lewis.  I am the Deputy Director of the
  

 7        Property Tax Oversight Program and the Chairman for
  

 8        today's proceedings.
  

 9             During the February 23, 2022 committee
  

10        meeting, technical issues were experienced which
  

11        necessitated a rescheduling and re-advertisement of
  

12        this public meeting.  I appreciate everyone taking
  

13        time to meet again and for your continued service
  

14        on the committee.
  

15             The committee, as a public board, is subject
  

16        to the Government in the Sunshine laws, and
  

17        therefore the committee's meetings are required to
  

18        be open to the public and properly noticed.  This
  

19        applies to any gathering of two or more committee
  

20        members where there is discussion about a matter
  

21        that could come before the committee for action.
  

22             Mark Hamilton, who is the Department's General
  

23        Counsel, is here.  Also here are staff from the
  

24        Property Tax Oversight Program in the Department of
  

25        Revenue.  Will our staff members please introduce

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



4

  
 1        themselves by stating their names and titles?
  

 2             MS. MILLER:  Meghan Miller, Interdepartmental
  

 3        Projects Administrator.
  

 4             MS. MCLANE:  Kelly McLane, Interdepartmental
  

 5        Projects Administrator.
  

 6             MS. HARPER:  Jenna Harper, Compliance
  

 7        Assistant Process Manager.
  

 8             MS. LEWIS:  If you are part the public
  

 9        participating by telephone and want to submit a
  

10        written comment pertaining to the material being
  

11        presented today, please send an e-mail to
  

12        PTOtraining@FloridaRevenue.com.
  

13             In the subject line of your e-mail, please use
  

14        March 30 Committee Meeting.  We are monitoring that
  

15        e-mail account during the meeting and will read
  

16        aloud all comments we receive during the meeting.
  

17             If you prefer to speak, please state that in
  

18        your e-mail and we will unmute the audio and
  

19        recognize you for comment.
  

20             We would appreciate if everyone could please
  

21        mute their phone when they are not participating so
  

22        we can reduce the amount of feedback during the
  

23        meeting.  Please be sure to unmute your line when
  

24        you need to voice a vote.
  

25             Before calling roll, I'd like to note that we

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



5

  
 1        are in the process of filling a committee seat and
  

 2        have it currently marked as vacant on the agenda.
  

 3             Now, Meghan Miller, the secretary of the
  

 4        committee, will you please call the roll?
  

 5             MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis?
  

 6             MS. LEWIS:  Here.
  

 7             MS. MILLER:  Akin Akinyemi?
  

 8             MR. AKINYEMI:  Here.
  

 9             MS. MILLER:  Leigh Barfield?
  

10             MS. BARFIELD:  Here.
  

11             MS. MILLER:  Carey Baker?
  

12             [No response]
  

13             MS. MILLER:  Mitch Burke?
  

14             MR. BURKE:  Here.
  

15             MS. MILLER:  Tracy Drake?
  

16             MR. DRAKE:  Here.
  

17             MS. MILLER:  Raymond McIntyre?
  

18             MR. MCINTYRE:  Here.
  

19             MS. MILLER:  Rebecca Morris-Haid?
  

20             MS. MORRIS-HAID:  Here.
  

21             MS. MILLER:  And Tim Parker?
  

22             MR. PARKER:  Here.
  

23             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.
  

24             According to Rule 12D-19.002(6), Florida
  

25        Administrative Code, five members of the Admissions

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



6

  
 1        and Certifications Committee constitute a quorum.
  

 2        Meghan, do we have a quorum?
  

 3             MS. MILLER:  Yes.
  

 4             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  Our first order of
  

 5        business today is the approval of the December 9,
  

 6        2021 Certified Florida Appraiser Admissions and
  

 7        Certifications Committee meeting minutes.  Do I
  

 8        have a motion to approve the December 9, 2021
  

 9        committee meeting minutes?  Please state your name
  

10        if you make a motion.
  

11             MS. BARFIELD:  This is Leigh Barfield.  I make
  

12        a motion to approve the minutes.
  

13             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  I have a motion by
  

14        Leigh Barfield.  Do I have a second?
  

15             MR. MCINTYRE:  Raymond McIntyre.  Second.
  

16             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  We have a second by
  

17        Raymond McIntyre.  All those in favor, indicate by
  

18        saying "Aye."
  

19             [Ayes]
  

20             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  All opposed, indicate
  

21        by saying "Nay."
  

22             [No response]
  

23             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.
  

24             Our next item of business is the presentation
  

25        and recommendation of applicants.  The program

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



7

  
 1        posted the list of applicants along with the
  

 2        completed applications on the Department's website,
  

 3        and sent the meeting materials link to each of you.
  

 4        Each application has a checklist at the front to
  

 5        assist you in your review of the applicants.  This
  

 6        checklist has the certification criteria required
  

 7        in Rule Chapter 12D-19, Florida Administrative
  

 8        Code.
  

 9             Meghan, will you please list the requirements
  

10        of the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified
  

11        Florida Evaluator, and Certified Cadastralist of
  

12        Florida designations?
  

13             MS. MILLER:  The qualifications for the
  

14        Certified Florida Appraiser and Certified Florida
  

15        Evaluator professional designations include at
  

16        least two years of experience with a Florida
  

17        property appraiser's or tax collector's office or
  

18        the Florida Department of Revenue, at least 120
  

19        hours of approved education, and current employment
  

20        with a Florida county property appraiser's or tax
  

21        collector's office or the Florida Department of
  

22        Revenue.  The Certified Florida Appraiser
  

23        designation is reserved for the county official.
  

24             The qualifications for the Certified
  

25        Cadastralist of Florida include at least two years

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



8

  
 1        of experience with a Florida property appraiser's
  

 2        office or the Florida Department of Revenue, at
  

 3        least 150 hours of approved education, and current
  

 4        employment with a Florida property appraiser's
  

 5        office or the Florida Department of Revenue.
  

 6             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.
  

 7             Before proceeding, the Florida Department of
  

 8        Revenue would like to acknowledge on the record a
  

 9        change in the Certified Florida Evaluator
  

10        applicants since the February 23, 2022 committee
  

11        meeting.
  

12             The Department of Revenue was notified after
  

13        the February 23, 2022 meeting that Ms. Skyler
  

14        Savage is no longer employed by the Indian River
  

15        County Property Appraiser's Office.  The
  

16        designation requires current employment within a
  

17        property appraiser's office, tax collector office,
  

18        or the Florida Department of Revenue.  Ms. Savage's
  

19        application does not meet the rule requirement and
  

20        her application has been removed from
  

21        consideration.
  

22             Now, I need for each Committee Member to
  

23        individually answer the following questions on the
  

24        record.  After I read the question, Meghan will
  

25        call the name of each member.  Please state your

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



9

  
 1        answer of yes or no.
  

 2             The question is:  Are you aware of any facts,
  

 3        situations, or reasons which you feel may
  

 4        disqualify or otherwise make it improper for you to
  

 5        hear and deliberate on any of the applicants
  

 6        scheduled to be reviewed today?
  

 7             MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis?
  

 8             MS. LEWIS:  No.
  

 9             MS. MILLER:  Akin Akinyemi?
  

10             MR. AKINYEMI:  No.
  

11             MS. MILLER:  Leigh Barfield?
  

12             MS. BARFIELD:  No.
  

13             MS. MILLER:  Carey Baker?
  

14             [No response]
  

15             MS. MILLER:  Mitch Burke?
  

16             [No response]
  

17             MS. MILLER:  Tracy Drake?
  

18             MR. DRAKE:  No.
  

19             MS. MILLER:  Raymond McIntyre?
  

20             MR. MCINTYRE:  No.
  

21             MS. MILLER:  Rebecca Morris-Haid?
  

22             MS. MORRIS-HAID:  No.
  

23             MS. MILLER:  Tim Parker?
  

24             MR. PARKER:  No.
  

25             MS. LEWIS:  Do any committee members have

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



10

  
 1        anything they wish to discuss about the applicants'
  

 2        credentials?
  

 3             [No response]
  

 4             MS. LEWIS:  Does the public have any comments
  

 5        on any of the applicants?  If you are attending by
  

 6        telephone, please send us an e-mail so we can
  

 7        recognize you.  Again, that e-mail address is
  

 8        PTOtraining@FloridaRevenue.com.
  

 9             Jenna, have we received any e-mail comments?
  

10             MS. HARPER:  No, we have not.
  

11             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.
  

12             Hearing no additional comments or discussion
  

13        of the credentials, the committee will now vote on
  

14        consideration of the applicant list.  Do I have a
  

15        motion for a recommendation of the applicants?
  

16        Please state your name when making your motion.
  

17             MR. AKINYEMI:  Akin Akinyemi.  So moved.
  

18             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  I have a motion by
  

19        Akin Akinyemi.  Do I have a second?
  

20             MS. BARFIELD:  Leigh Barfield.  Second.
  

21             MS. LEWIS:  I heard Leigh first, so Leigh
  

22        Barfield was the second.  All those in favor,
  

23        indicate by saying "Aye."
  

24             [Ayes]
  

25             MS. LEWIS:  All opposed, say "No."

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



11

  
 1             [No response]
  

 2             MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  Let the record reflect
  

 3        that the committee has recommended all applicants
  

 4        for certification.  Congratulations to the new
  

 5        Certified Florida Appraisers, Certified Florida
  

 6        Evaluators, and Certified Cadastralists of Florida.
  

 7        The professional designees will receive
  

 8        documentation of their certification from the
  

 9        Department.
  

10             That concludes today's agenda for the
  

11        Certified Florida Appraiser Admissions and
  

12        Certifications Committee meeting.  Again, thank you
  

13        all very much for your leadership and your service.
  

14        We are adjourned.
  

15             [Concluded at 2:10 p.m.]
  

16             (Whereupon, the following is cited for
  

17   inclusion in the record:)
  

18             Let the record reflect that the committee
  

19        member Honorable Mitch Burke lost connection to the
  

20        conference call at 2:08 p.m.  Mr. Burke was not
  

21        present on the conference call for the vote on the
  

22        recommendation of applicants and will not be
  

23        considered part of the quorum.
  

24
  

25

   OR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



12

  
  
  

 1
  

 2                   CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
  

 3
  

 4
  

 5
  

 6             I, DEBORAH ALFF, do hereby certify that I was
  

 7   authorized to and did report the foregoing proceedings,
  

 8   and that the transcript, pages 1 through 12, contains a
  

 9   true and correct record of my stenographic notes and
  

10   recordings thereof.
  

11
  

12             Dated this 25th day of April, 2022 at
  

13   Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida.
  

14
  

15                 ____________________________
  

16                         DEBORAH ALFF
  

17                        Court Reporter
  

18
  

19
  

20
  

21
  

22
  

23
  

24
  

25

  FOR THE RECORD REPORTING TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA  850.222.5491



STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE

MEETING

-----------------------------------------------

DATE:  February 23, 2022

TIME:  2:00 p.m. to 2:11 p.m.

PLACE:  Telephonic Teleconference

This meeting came on to be heard at the time and place

aforesaid, when and where the following proceedings were

reported by:

Peggy L. Ward, Court Reporter
For The Record Reporting, Inc.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 140
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



P R O C E E D I N G S

- - -

THE CHAIR:  Good afternoon, everyone.  Welcome

to the Certified Florida Appraiser Admissions and

Certifications Committee.  My name is Rene Lewis.

I am the Deputy Director of the Property Tax

Oversight program and the Chair for today's

proceedings.

The committee, as a public board, is subject to

the Government in the Sunshine laws, and therefore

the committee's meetings are required to be open to

the public and properly noticed.  This applies to

any gathering of two or more committee members

where there is discussion about a matter that could

come before the committee for action.

Ms. Rachel Goldstein, who is a Department

attorney, is here.  Also here are staff from the

Property Tax Oversight program in the Florida

Department of Revenue.  Will our staff members

please introduce themselves by stating their names

and titles?

MS. MILLER:  Meghan Miller, Intradepartmental

Projects Administrator.

MS. McLANE:  Kelly McLane, Intradepartmental

Projects Administrator.

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



(Inaudible.)  

MS. HARPER:  Jenna Harper, Compliance 

Assistance Process Manager. 

THE CHAIR:  If you are part of the public 

participating remotely and want to submit a written 

comment pertaining to the material being presented 

today, please send an email to 

ptotraining@floridarevenue.com. 

Please note that comments are to be limited to 

the applicants and their designation materials that 

are being presented to the committee today.  

In the subject line of your email, please use 

"February 23rd Committee Meeting."  We are 

monitoring that email account during the meeting 

and will read aloud all comments that we receive 

during the meeting. 

If you prefer to speak, please state that in 

your email and we will unmute the audio and 

recognize you for comment. 

Before calling roll, I would like to note that 

we are in the process of filling a committee seat 

and have it currently marked as "vacant" on the 

agenda.  Now, Meghan Miller, the secretary of the 

committee, will you please call the roll? 

MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis?  

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



THE CHAIR:  Here.

MS. MILLER:  Akin Akinyemi?

UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER:  He'll be here in

20 seconds.

MS. MILLER:  Okay.  Leigh Barfield?  Leigh, you

might be muted.

MS. BARFIELD:  I'm here.

MS. MILLER  Thank you.  Carey Baker?

(No response.)

MS. MILLER: Mitch Burke?

MR. BURKE: Here.

MS. MILLER: Tracy Drake?  Was that a "here,"

Tracy?

(No response.)

MS. MILLER: Raymond McIntyre?

(No response.)

MS. MILLER: Rebecca Morris-Haid?

(No response.)

MS. MILLER: Tim Parker?

(No response.)

MS. MILLER: Akin Akinyemi?

UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER:  Just one moment,

please.  He's right here.  You're unmuted.

MR. AKINYEMI:  Good afternoon.  Present.

THE CHAIR:  Good afternoon.

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



MS. MILLER:  Tracy Drake did send a message in

the Chat that he is here.

THE CHAIR:  Okay.  According to Rule

12D-19.002(6) Florida Administrative Code, five

members of the Admissions and Certifications

Committee constitute a quorum.  Meghan, do we have

a quorum?

MS. MILLER:  Yes.

THE CHAIR:  Great.  Thank you.  Our first order

of business today is the approval of the

December 9th, 2021, Certified Florida Appraiser

Admissions and Certifications Committee meeting

minutes.

Do I have a motion to approve the December 9th,

2021, committee meeting minutes?  Please state your

name if you make a motion.

MS. BARFIELD:  Leigh Barfield.  I make a motion.

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  I have a motion by

Leigh Barfield.  Do I have a second?

MR. AKINYEMI:  Akin Akinyemi.  Second.

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  With a second by Akin

Akinyemi.  All those in favor, indicate by saying

"Aye."

(Ayes.)

THE CHAIR:  All opposed, indicate by saying

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



"Nay." 

(No response.)  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  Our next item of 

business is the presentation and recommendation of 

applicants. 

The program posted the list of applicants, 

along with the completed applications, on the 

Department's website and sent the meeting material 

link to each of you. 

Each application has a checklist at the front 

to assist you in your review of the applicants.  

This checklist has the certification criteria 

required in Rule Chapter 12D-19, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

Meghan, will you please list the requirements 

of the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified 

Florida Evaluator, and Certified Cadastralist of 

Florida designations, please. 

MS. MILLER:  Yes.  The qualifications for the 

Certified Florida Appraiser and Certified Florida 

Evaluator professional designations include at 

least two years of experience with a Florida 

property appraiser's or tax collector's office or 

the Florida Department of Revenue, at least 120 

hours of approved education, and current employment 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



with a Florida County property appraiser's or tax

collector's office or the Florida Department of

Revenue.  The Certified Florida Appraiser

designation is reserved for the county official.

The qualifications for the Certified

Cadastralist of Florida include at least two years

of experience with a Florida property appraiser's

office or the Florida Department of Revenue, at

least 150 hours of approved education, and current

employment with a Florida property appraiser's

office or the Florida Department of Revenue.

THE CHAIR:  Thank you, Meghan.  Now I need for

each Committee Member to individually answer the

following question on the record.  After I read the

question, Meghan, will you call the name of each

member.  Please state your name -- please state

your answer of yes or no.

The question is:  Are you aware of any facts,

situations, or reasons which you feel may

disqualify or otherwise make it improper for you to

hear and deliberate on any of the applicants

scheduled to be reviewed today?

MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis?

THE CHAIR:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Akin Akinyemi?

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



MR. AKINYEMI:  I do have a question.  One of

the applicants is my employee.  Do I have to recuse

myself just for him, or can I say yes or no?

MS. GOLDSTEIN:  This is Rachel Goldstein, Chief

Legal Counsel for Property Tax Operations.  The

answer to that is no.

MR. AKINYEMI:  Okay.  Good.  Then my answer is

no.

MS. MILLER: Leigh Barfield?

MS. BARFIELD:  No.

MS. MILLER: Carey Baker?

(No response.)

MS. MILLER: Mitch Burke?

MR. BURKE:  No.

MS. MILLER: Tracy Drake?  Tracy indicated "no"

in the Chat.  Raymond McIntyre?

MR. McINTYRE:  No.

MS. MILLER: Rebecca Morris-Haid?

(No response.)

MS. MILLER: Tim Parker?

(No response.)

THE CHAIR:  Do you -- do any committee members

have anything they wish to discuss about the

applicants' credentials?

(No response.)

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



THE CHAIR:  Okay.  Does the public have any

comments on any of the applicants?  As a reminder,

please note that comments are limited to the

applicants and their designation materials that are

being presented to the committee today.

If you are attending remotely, please send us

an email so we can recognize you.  Again, that

email address is ptotraining@floridarevenue.com.

Melissa, have we received any email comments?

MS. SINGLETON:  No emails.

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  Hearing no additional

comments or discussion of the credentials, the

committee will now vote on consideration of the

applicant list.  Do I have a motion for a

recommendation of the applicants?  Please state

your name when making your motion.

MR. AKINYEMI:  Akin Akinyemi.  I move that we

approve the applicants.

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  Akin Akinyemi was a

motion.  Do I have a second?

MR. McINTYRE:  Raymond McIntyre.  Second.

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  A second by Raymond

McIntyre.  All those in favor, please indicate by

saying "Aye."

(Ayes.)

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



THE CHAIR:  All those opposed, indicate by

saying "Nay."

(No response.)

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  Let the record reflect

that the committee has recommended all applicants

for certification.  Congratulations to the new

Certified Florida Appraisers, Certified Florida

Evaluators and Certified Cadastralists of Florida.

The professional designees will receive

documentation of their certification from the

Department.

That concludes today's agenda for the Certified

Florida Appraiser Admissions and Certifications

Committee.  Thank you very much for your

participation and leadership.  We are adjourned.

(Proceedings adjourned at 2:11 p.m.)

* * *

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF LEON   )

I, Peggy L. Ward, do hereby certify that I was

authorized to and did stenographically report the foregoing

proceedings, and that the transcript is a true and complete

record of my stenographic notes.

DATED THIS 14th day of March, 2022, at Tallahassee,

Leon County, Florida.

_____________________________
Peggy L. Ward, Court Reporter
Commission No. GG957644
Expires:  February 12, 2024

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

11

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25







1

Meghan Miller

From: Tiffany Plouff <Plouff@iaao.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:59 PM
To: Meghan Miller
Subject: RE: IAAO Certificates - course hours

Hi Meghan, 

Hope your day is going well… 

It appears, from what I see in our records, that we started adding hours as of January 1998 – so, you can use a January 1, 
1998 as a start date if you’d like. I’m basing this off of what were referred to as “class reports” and not certs (we don’t 
keep copies on file) – prior to 1998, hours were not reported on this report but started appearing as of January 1998 
classes. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or need any other assistance, 

Tiff 

Tiffany Plouff 
IAAO 
816.701.8132 

From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:00 AM 
To: Tiffany Plouff <Plouff@iaao.org> 
Subject: IAAO Certificates ‐ course hours 
Importance: High 

HI Tiff – I hope you are having a great day! 

I was wondering if you could provide me with the date that IAAO began to add class hours to the completion 
certificates.  I know it was in the 1990’s – I just don’t know when.  I just want to be able to provide a statement to go 
along with any old certificates that we receive – when the certificates are being applied toward the education hours for 
a designation. 

Thank you ‐ Meghan 

Meghan Miller, CMP, CPM, MS 
Training Director 
Property Tax Oversight  
Florida Department of Revenue 
(727) 588‐6856 
Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com 

How was my customer service? Please take a moment to let us know. 

Upcoming Courses 



2

 
June 10‐14, 2019 ‐ Tallahassee 
TCC 504 – Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 
 
August 5‐9, 2019 – Lake Mary 
IAAO 101 – Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 
IAAO 201 – Appraisal of Land 
IAAO 333 – Residential Model Building 
IAAO 400 – Assessment Administration 
IAAO 600 – Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been sent unsecure. This is 
a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe, but rather that the email has been sent 
unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange 
confidential information electronically. 
 
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a Florida Department 
of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the intended recipient, 
you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such communication (electronic or 
otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.  

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a state agency are public 
records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from (excepting any information that is exempt from 
disclosure under state law) may be released in response to a public records request. 

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it to. Please do not include 
your social security number, federal employer identification number, or other sensitive information in an email to us. 



JUNE 8, 2022 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 
DESIGNATION APPLICANT CONSIDERATIONS  

CERTIFIED CADASTRALIST OF FLORIDA 

BRITTNEY BOYD DEVIN SEQUEIRA 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA EVALUATOR 

STEVEN ACHENBACH NICHOLAS IZZO 
PEDRO ALFAYA SCOTT JANSEN 
JON ALFORD ARTHUR LORENZO 
JUAN ANTUNEZ SAMUEL LUMIA 
ALEXANDER BATALLAN WILLIAM MADSEN 
BRITANY BAUGHER HENRY MCCLOUD, JR. 
RONALD BORNE FELICIA MERCHANT 
DEREK BUTLER ORLANDO MONROE 
NATALY CABRERA EMILIA MORALES 
STEPHANE CAMMARATA DENISE O'GILVIE 
ALEX CORA 
ROBERT GARST 
CHARLES GIBSON 
BRONEST HARTZOG 

ARSULA OLBEK 
WENDY PARSONS 
JAMES POLK  
OMARA RIVERA

EMILIO RIZO 
LUKE ROBBINS 
BRITTANY ROBERTS 
CHRIS ROWND 
KELLEN SANCHEZ 
EMILY SANDERSON 
MICHAEL SANTURRI 
ANDREA SIMON 
BILLY STANLEY, III 
ELIZABETH THOMAS 
KEVIN TIPTON 
MICHELLE UDELL 
CHARITY WELU 



Certification Application Checklist
Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Chapter 12D-19, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information

Course Name
Hours
Credited

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(a)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(b)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(c)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(d)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(e)

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

30

30

30

30

30

150

Brittney N. Boyd

9/1/21

Deed AnalystPolk
Certified Cadastralist of Florida

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/30/16

Attended CourseFACM 01 - Mathematics for the Cadastralist

IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

FACM 02 - Public Land Survey System

FACM 03 - Interpretation of Real Property Descriptions

FACM 04 - Basic Map Compilation

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

✔















Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Boyd, Brittney
To: Melissa Singletary
Cc: Valdez, Myra; Shore,Debbie
Subject: RE: PTO Registration Order(s)
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 3:40:00 PM

Good Afternoon,

My Hire date was 03/30/2016.

Thank you,

Brittney Boyd
Deed Analyst II
REPRESENTING MARSHA M. FAUX, CFA, ASA
Polk County Property Appraiser
255 N Wilson Avenue | Bartow, FL 33830
Work:  (863) 534-4777 Ext: 1803  | Fax: (863) 534-4794
brittneyboyd@polk-county.net

WEBSITE:  http://www.polkpa.org/
FACEBOOK:  https://www.facebook.com/polkpa/

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS:
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law.   Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials
regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request.   Your email
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a Polk County
Property Appraiser communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the intended
recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such communication (electronic
or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COMPLIANCE: 
It is the goal of the Polk County Property Appraisers Office (PCPA) to ensure that the services we provide are as
accessible for individuals with disabilities as they are for individuals without disabilities. The PCPA is working
diligently to ensure our documents, forms, maps, websites and web content meet or exceed the WCAG 2.0 Level AA
and federally mandated accessibility standards. If this correspondence or any attachments provided do not address
your specific needs, please email us and we will work to provide the information to you via alternative means.  Please
note there is no charge to cover the cost of providing auxiliary aids/services or reasonable requests to ensure your
needs are met.  If you have questions or require additional information, please contact the Polk County Property
Appraiser's ADA Coordinator at PAadacoordinator@polk-county.net.

From: Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com> 



Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 3:28 PM
To: Boyd, Brittney <brittneyboyd@polk-county.net>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: FW: PTO Registration Order(s)

Good afternoon Brittney,

I am processing your application and need to know the month and day that you started in 2016.

From: PTO Registration <PTOCTREG@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 3:10 PM
To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>; Jeff Miller
<Jeff.Miller@floridarevenue.com>; Kelly McLane <Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com>; Melissa
Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: PTO Registration Order(s)

Confirmation #: 362817307622

Order #1

Transaction Type: Property appraisal

Course:

Course Cost:

Name:

Email:

Job Title:

Office:

Emergency Contact:

Phone:

Supervisor:

Supervisor Email:

Dues Professional Designee:

Dues County:

Dues Email:

Dues Designation:

Dues Contact Name:

Dues Renew:

Dues Comments:

Dues Cost:

Application: Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Application Fee: 25.00



Application Full Name: Brittney Boyd

Application County: Polk

Application Email: BrittneyBoyd@polk-county.net

Applicant Name:

Title:

Office:

Business Email Address:

Business Phone Number:

Education Program Name:

Education Program Location:

Education Program Start Date:

Education Program End Date:

Continuing Education Cost:

Other Full Name:

Other County:

Other Email:

Other Description:

Other Cost:

Total Cost: 25.00

Grand Total: 25.00

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this
email has been sent unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this
communication is unsafe, but rather that the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text
form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please contact us if you need to exchange
confidential information electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you
receive a Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or
confidential information, and you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using
the information in any way. All record of any such communication (electronic or otherwise)
should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a
state agency are public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from
(excepting any information that is exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in
response to a public records request.

Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it
to. Please do not include your social security number, federal employer identification number,



or other sensitive information in an email to us.



Certification Application Checklist
Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Chapter 12D-19, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information

Course Name
Hours
Credited

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(a)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(b)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(c)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(d)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(e)

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

30

30

30

30

30

150

Devin Anthony Sequeira

9/1/21

 Land Records Analyst IPasco
Certified Cadastralist of Florida

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/15/19

Attended CourseFACM 01 - Mathematics for the Cadastralist

IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

FACM 02 - Public Land Survey System

FACM 03 - Interpretation of Real Property Descriptions

FACM 04 - Basic Map Compilation

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



& IAAO Course 600
30 hours























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Steven Achenbach

Senior Valuation Appraiser

30

30

30
30

120

Brevard
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/16/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

















����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
�����
�����������
������
�
�	�����

����������������


��������
�
��������������������� ����
��

!""�#��$$�$$%�����&%'�'$�(��')�

���*����*�+������������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
����

������,-�./.0



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Pedro P. Alfaya

Commercial Appraiser Analyst III

30

30

30
30

120

Orange
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

6/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

6/1/04

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

PAlfaya

✔

Pedro P Alfaya

palfaya@ocpafl.org 407.836.5913

Commercial Appraiser Analyst III

Orange County Property Appraiser

✔

Orange County Property Appraiser

Commercial Appraiser Analyst III 05/02/2022

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 102 Income Approach to Valuation 30

300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30 201 Appraisal of Land 30

05/04/2022





























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Jon K. Alford

Sales Qualification Specialist I

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Orange
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/8/18

✔

3/31/20
3/30/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Jon K Alford

jalford@ocpafl.org 407-836-5103

Sales Qualification Specialist I

Orange County Property Appraiser

✔

Orange County Property Appraiser

Residential Field Appraiser 10/8/2018-3/30/2020

Orange County Property Appraiser

Sales Qualification Specialist 3/30/2020- Current

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 201 Appraisal of Land 33.50

102 Income Approach to Valuation 30 300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30

Jon Alford Digitally signed by Jon Alford 
Date: 2022.03.17 15:41:44 -04'00' 03/17/2022











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Juan V. Antunez

Evaluator II

30

30

33.5
30

33.5
33.5

190.5

Dade
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

3/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

2/10/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 311 - Real Property Modeling Concepts
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

















The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Juan Antunez

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

600- Principles and Techniqus of Cadastral Mapping

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

January 26, 2021

Executive Director



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Alexander Batallan

GIS Cadastral Mapper

30

33.5

30
30

123.5

Broward
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

5/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/24/07

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping
IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



4/11/2022











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information 
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Britany L. Baugher

Commercial Appraiser

60

30

30
30
30

180

Manatee
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

7/1/2010

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

6/1/08

State Certified General Appraiser

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 312 - Commerical and Industrial Modeling
IAAO 331 - Mass Appraisal Practices and Procedures

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Meghan Miller
To: Melissa Singletary
Cc: Kelly McLane
Subject: FW: Employee
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 7:42:13 AM
Attachments: image003.png

For Britany Baugher’s CFE application. Thank you.

From: Barbara Richardson <Barbara.Richardson@manateepao.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 4:35 PM
To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: RE: Employee

Hi Meghan,
Yes, Britany Baugher joined our office on 03/21/22 as an Appraiser III.

Thank you, 
Barb

From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 2:53 PM
To: Barbara Richardson <Barbara.Richardson@manateepao.com>
Subject: Employee

Hi Barb.

Could you confirm if you have an employee on staff now name Britany Leigh Baugher?  She submitted
an application for the CFE and indicated that she was moving from the Office of the Sarasota County
Property Appraiser to the Office of the Manatee County Property Appraiser.  This needs to be verified
for our records.

Thank you -Meghan

Meghan Miller, CMP, CPM, MS
Training Director
Property Tax Oversight
Florida Department of Revenue



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Ronald Borne

Appraiser II

30

30

30
30

120

Hillsborough
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

3/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/1/06

✔

1/3/22
10/1/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

RONALD BORNE

BORNER@HCPAFL.ORG 813-955-6251

APPRAISER II

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER

✔

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER

APPRAISER III 4/2006 - 10/2019

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER

APPRAISER II 1/3/2022 to present

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 201 Appraisal of Land

102 Income Approach to Valuation 600 Principles and Techn. Cadastral Mapping

Ronald Borne Digitally signed by Ronald Borne 
Date: 2022.02.16 14:02:47 -05'00' 02/16/2022















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Derek R. Butler

Residential Field Appraiser

30

30

30
30

120

Leon
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

5/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/25/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Nataly Cabrera

Tax Roll Specialist

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Hillsborough
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

3/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

8/21/17

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Challenged Exam

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Stephane Patrick Cammarata

 Evaluator II

60

30

30

120

Dade
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

9/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/1/16

✔

10/9/20
6/30/19

State Certified General Appraiser

N403G General Appraiser Income Approach Part 1 & N404G General App

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Alex Cora

Residential Appraiser Trainee

30

30

33.5
33.5

127

Citrus
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/7/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Robert Kenneth Garst

GIS Specialist

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

St. Lucie
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/1/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Robert Kenneth Garst

garstr@paslc.gov 772-462-1022

GIS Specialist

Saint Lucie County Property Appraiser

✔

Saint Lucie County Property Appraiser

GIS Specialist 11/1/2019 - Current

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 601 Cadastral Mapping: Methods and applicat 33.5

102 Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5

Robert K. Garst Digitally signed by Robert K. Garst 
Date: 2022.03.31 15:24:57 -04'00' 03/31/2022



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Robert Garst

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

(30.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

May 18, 2018

Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Robert Garst

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(30.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

August 10, 2018

Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Robert Garst

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

March 25, 2022

Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Robert Garst

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

601 - Cadastral Mapping: Methods and Applications

(30.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

March 13, 2020

Executive Director



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Charles Isaac Gibson

Residential Real Estate Field Appraiser I

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Orange
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

3/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

2/18/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

pp p , , y
vided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date:

✔

Charles Isaac Gibson

cgibson@ocpafl.org 407-836-5205

Residential Real Estate Field Appraiser I

Orange County Property Appraiser

✔

Orange County Property Appraiser

Residential Real Estate Field Appraiser I 2/18/20 - Present

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 201 Appraisal of Land 33.50

102 Income Approach to Valuation 30 300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30





IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Charles Gibson

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: July 29, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

July 29, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to

Charles Gibson
in recognition of successfully completing

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

3.50 CEUs

conducted by the International Association of Assessing Officers

July 29, 2021





IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Charles Gibson

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: September 17, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

September 17, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Bronest Dale Hartzog

Information Systems Manager

30

30

30
30

120

Bay
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

3/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

7/21/10

✔

3/1/20
7/31/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration
IAAO 500 - Assessment of Personal Property

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course





































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Nicholas Izzo

Appraiser I

30

30

30
30

120

Charlotte
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

3/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

2/24/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Nicholas Izzo

nicholas.izzo@charlottecountyfl.gov 941-623-1095

Appraiser I

Charlotte County Property Appraisers Office

✔

Charlotte County Property Appraisers Office

Appraiser I 02/24/2020 - Present

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 201 Appraisal of Land 30

102 Income Approach to Valuation 30 300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30

03/24/2022







The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Nicholas Izzo

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

201 - Appraisal of Land

(30.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

October 9, 2020

Executive Director





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Scott Jansen

Director - GIS/Land Records

30

30

30
30

120

Pinellas
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

5/19/86

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course









































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Arthur Lorenzo

Appraiser II

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Hillsborough
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

3/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/30/18

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Samuel E. Lumia

Field Inspector I

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Hillsborough
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/18/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course











IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Samuel Lumia

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 400 - Assessment Administration

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: June 23, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

June 23, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director



����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
�����
�����������
������
�
�	�����

������������


��������
�
��������������������������
��

�  �!�"##�##��$%�"&��$�#%'�%�($

���)����)�*������������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
����

+����,-.�,/,0



✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Henry McCloud, Jr.

Exemptions Manager

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Hillsborough
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/4/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Felicia Merchant

Appraiser I

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Hillsborough
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

2/26/18

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 111 is included but not approved towards certification.

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Orlando Monroe

Constituent Services Specialist I

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Orange
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/2/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

Date:

✔

Orlando Monroe

omonroe@ocpafl.org 407-836-5044

Constituent Services Specialist I

Orange County Property Appraiser

✔

Orange County Property Appraiser

Constituent Services Specialist 03/02/2020- Current

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 201 Appraisal of Land 33.50

102 Income Approach to Valuation 30 300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30





IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Orlando Monroe

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: July 16, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

July 16, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director







IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Orlando Monroe

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: September 17, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

September 17, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director



����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
�����
�����������
������
�
�	�����

��������������


��������
�
��������������������������
��

 !!�"�#$���%��&��'��(���''�)**��+'��

���,����,�-������������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
����

.�����-���/01�232/

4563�789�



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Emilia Morales

Deputy Appraiser

30

33.5

30
30

123.5

Broward
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

5/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/11/18

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Denise O'Gilvie

Appraiser III

30

30

30
30

120

Palm Beach
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/3/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

Documentation of the IAAO 311 course hours not provided. The course hours are not included
in the hours credited toward certification.

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















DOGilvie@pbcgov.org O'Gilvie Denise

Course/Title:  311: Real Property Modeling Concepts - EXAM - September 2021 - Florida 
Department of Revenue - 2021100519
Date Earned:  2021-10-07 Credit Amount: 3.50 Credit Type: CEUs



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Arsula Olbek

Citrus Commercial Appraiser Trainee

Certified Florida Evaluator
✔ ✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/04/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

127















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Wendy Parsons

Appraiser III

30

30

30
30

120

Pinellas
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

5/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/5/05

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 500 - Assessment of Personal Property

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course





















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

James Polk

Field Appraiser

30

30

30
33.5

123.5

Pasco
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/7/16

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Omara Rivera

Appraiser I

30

30

30
30

120

Hillsborough
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

7/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/1/16

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course











IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Omara Rivera

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 400 - Assessment Administration

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: June 23, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

June 23, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director







Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Emilio Rizo

Real Estate Evaluator

30

30

30
30

120

Dade
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

5/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

8/13/18

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course











�����������������	
��
�	�����	
�

����� �����������

���������� �!�"�#$%"� $���#�!�$�$����$$� "� &��'�(%)'�!� $#�*�'�$���*�++�,) -�.'�-'�!/

0�123��4�5��� 678�9�:;;2��3����<�=�>?

@�123� A7B77

C2�D2����>?�E�5�� ��F��G�2�8HI�6768

J�%'�������'� #&').$���#���� �%."�$�"�$��'�*+�&$�K�%'�.�'$)&).�$)� �) �$�)#�&�%'#�L


���!��'�MNO�PQPM

��$��%$��')R�"�S)- �$%'��T�	U�&%$)����)'�&$�'







Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Luke A. Robbins

Residential Field Appraiser

30

33.5

30
33.5

127

Flagler
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

2/4/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Brittany Roberts

Land Appraiser

30

30

30
30

120

Polk
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/12/18

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Chris L. Rownd

Commercial Real Estate Appraiser Analyst II

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Orange
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/4/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Chris L. Rownd

crownd@ocpafl.org 407-836-5907

Commercial Real Estate Appraiser Analyst II

Orange County Property Appraiser

✔

Orange County Property Appraiser

Commercial Real Estate Appraiser Analyst II 3/4/20 - Present

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 201 Appraisal of Land 33.50

102 Income Approach to Valuation 30 300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30

Chris Rownd Digitally signed by Chris Rownd 
Date: 2022.03.17 14:45:55 -04'00' 03/17/2022



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Chris Rownd

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

(30.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

February 16, 2021

Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to

Chris Rownd
in recognition of successfully completing

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

conducted by the International Association of Assessing Officers

March 10, 2022

3.50 CEUs



IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Chris Rownd

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: March 10, 2022

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

March 10, 2022

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Chris Rownd

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

201 - Appraisal of Land

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

February 26, 2022

Executive Director



IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Chris Rownd

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: September 17, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

September 17, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Kellen Sanchez

Field Evaluator

30

30

33.5
30

123.5

Dade
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/1/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Emily S. Sanderson

Commercial Real Estate Appraiser Analyst II

33.5

30

33.5
30

127

Orange
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

3/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

2/24/20

✔

1/24/22
1/23/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
      Initial Certification - $25 fee          Annual Recertification - $5 fee         Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

    Certified Florida Appraiser          Certified Florida Evaluator         Certified Cadastralist of Florida

    Certified Florida Collector         Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Emily S Sanderson

esanderson@ocpafl.org 407-836-5147

Commercial Real Estate Appraiser Analyst II

Orange County Property Appraiser

✔

Orange County Property Appraiser

Commercial Real Estate Appraiser Analyst I 2/24/20 - 1/23/2022

Orange County Property Appraiser

Commercial Real Estate Appraiser Analyst II 1/24/2022- Current

101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.50 201 Appraisal of Land 33.50

102 Income Approach to Valuation 33.50 300 Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.50

Emily Sanderson Digitally signed by Emily Sanderson
Date: 2022.03.17 14:43:50 -04'00' 03/17/2022



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Completion

Emily Sanderson

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

February 16, 2021

Executive Director



�����������������	
��
�	�����	
�

����� ���������������

����� !"�#$�%�&�'()&�$(���'�%�(�(����((�$&�$*��+�,)-+�%�$('�.!+�(���.!//!0-$1�2+!1+�%3

4�5����6�7��� 89:�;�<�=����>??���=@�7��A��5�7���

B�5��� C9D99

E��F��������G�7�� H5���:IJ�:9:8

K!)+�������+�$'*+-2(���'� ��$�)2&�(�&�(!�+�./�*(�L!)+�2�+(-*-2�(-!$�-$�(�-'�*!)+'�M

N)/L�OPQ�OROS

��(��)(�!+-T�&�U-1$�()+��V�	W�*)(-"���-+�*(!+



The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to

Emily Sanderson
in recognition of successfully completing

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

conducted by the International Association of Assessing Officers

July 28, 2021

3.50 CEUs





IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Emily Sanderson

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: September 17, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

September 17, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Michael Richard Santurri

Residential Land Appraiser

30

30

3.5
30

123.5

Leon
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/25/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Andrea L. Simon

Director of Finance

30

33.5

30
30

123.5

Palm Beach
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

5/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/1/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Billy Stanley, III

Valuation Appraiser Trainee

30

33.5

33.5
30

127

Brevard
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/9/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course











IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Billy Stanley

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program: 

Course Title: 400 - Assessment Administration

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: August 10, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course. 

August 10, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director 

Page 1 of 1Printable Certificate

03/31/2022https://learn.iaao.org/my-dashboard/transcript/certificate/341009/2710285





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Elizabeth Thomas

Customer Service Exemption Specialist

30

33.5

30
30

123.5

Bay
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

6/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

5/25/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration
IAAO 600 - Principals and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course









�����������������	
��
�	�����	
�

����� ����������������

����� !"�#$�%�&�'()&�$(���'�%�(�(����((�$&�$*��+�,)-+�%�$('�.!+�(���.!//!0-$1�2+!1+�%3

4�56��������� 788�9�:�������;��:<��;���6����;

=�56�� >8?88

@6�A6����;<�B���� :5A5���CD�E8EF

G!)+�������+�$'*+-2(���'� ��$�)2&�(�&�(!�+�./�*(�H!)+�2�+(-*-2�(-!$�-$�(�-'�*!)+'�I

�)1)'(�JK�LMLN

��(��)(�!+-O�&�P-1$�()+��Q�	R�*)(-"���-+�*(!+



����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
�����
�����������
������
�
�	�����

��������������� 


��������
�
�������!������!��"���#����
��

$%%�&�'  �  ��(��')��(� �*����(

���+!���+�,"�����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
����

!�!���-.�/0/1



�����������������	
��
�	�����	
�

����� ����������������

����� !"�#$�%�&�'()&�$(���'�%�(�(����((�$&�$*��+�,)-+�%�$('�.!+�(���.!//!0-$1�2+!1+�%3

4�56��������� 788�9�:6�;<�=�����;>���<�;�?5����@�4�>���6���A�==�;B

C�56�� D8E88

:6�B6����;>�F���� G�=�����6�HIJ�H8HI

K!)+�������+�$'*+-2(���'� ��$�)2&�(�&�(!�+�./�*(�L!)+�2�+(-*-2�(-!$�-$�(�-'�*!)+'�M

N�2(�% �+�OPQ�OROP

��(��)(�!+-S�&�N-1$�()+��T�	U�*)(-"���-+�*(!+



����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
�����
�����������
������
�
�	�����

��������������� 


��������
�
�������!������!��"���#����
��

$%%�&�'(�)*�+�� ��),���*�)�-.� ��/�0�,� �(��

1�++�)2

���3!���3�4"�����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
����

5����#4���678�6967



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Kevin Tipton

Commercial Appraiser

30

30

30
33.5

123.5

Polk
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

4/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/1/19

✔

3/23/21
3/12/21

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 112 - Income Approach to Valuation II
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Michelle Udell

MIS Supervisor

30

33.5

30
30

123.5

Flagler
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/8/07

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

Last course ended October ended 2021. Date of December 2021 is due to date printed.

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course









IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Michelle Udell

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 201 - Appraisal of Land

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: October 28, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

October 28, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director









Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

Charity Welu

Budget and Finance Officer

30

30

30
30

120

St. Johns
Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

5/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/1/20

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land
IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course







IAAO OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE DOCUMENT

Name: Charity Welu

The above-named student has met the attendance requirements for the following program:

Course Title: 102 - Income Approach to Valuation

Hours: 30.00

Program End Date: October 21, 2021

Your IAAO Transcript has been updated to reflect your participation in this course.

October 21, 2021

DateAuthorized Signature – Executive Director








	Notice of Meeting
	Agenda
	Meeting Minutes for March 30, 2022
	Meeting Minutes for February 23, 2022
	Course Completion and Attendance Policy
	CCF Applicants
	Brittney N. Boyd
	Devin Anthony Sequeira

	CFE Applicants
	Steven Achenbach
	Pedro P. Alfaya
	Jon K. Alford
	Juan V. Antunez
	Alexander Batallan
	Britany L. Baugher
	Ronald Borne
	Derek R. Butler
	Nataly Cabrera
	Stephane Patrick Cammarata
	Alex Cora
	Robert Kenneth Garst
	Charles Isaac Gibson
	Bronest Dale Hartzog
	Nicholas Izzo
	Scott Jansen
	Arthur Lorenzo
	Samuel E. Lumia
	William Madsen
	Henry McCloud, Jr.
	Felicia Merchant
	Orlando Monroe
	Emilia Morales
	Denise O'Gilvie
	Arsula Olbek
	Wendy Parsons
	James Polk
	Omara Rivera
	Emilio Rizo
	Luke A. Robbins
	Brittany Roberts
	Chris L. Rownd
	Kellen Sanchez
	Emily S. Sanderson
	Michael Richard Santurri
	Andrea L. Simon
	Billy Stanley, III
	Elizabeth Thomas
	Kevin Tipton
	Michelle Udell
	Charity Welu




